



Shrikant Bhalerao

Blockchain Consultant



Summary

9+ years experience in the financial technology space across EMV payments, Mobile payments, Banking systems, Blockchain & Cryptocurrencies.

Versatile experience of working with blooming startups like CellPointMobile, Anatwine & large enterprises like Oracle, Gemalto at a international scale.

Work experience of India, France, Denmark, UK & Thailand.

Experience in architecting, designing, coding applications & automation frameworks with Java, PHP, NodeJS, Solidity, OracleDB, MySQL, Redis, MongoDB, Google cloud & Amazon Web services.

Co-founded Compdoc systems, Alulim technologies, BTCMonk Techindia pvt ltd and always open for new opportunities.



Experience

2008-04 -
2011-01

Co-founder

CompDoc systems

- Setup of technical process for staff.
- Designed and managed client annual maintenance contract packages.
- Handled sales for enterprise & mid size clients.

2011-07 -
2014-12

Senior Engineer

Gemalto, inc

- Design & development of automation architecture for test automation, continuous integration.
- Subject matter expert for Trusted Service Manager which is used for personalization of user data over EMV chips using JavaCard technology.
- Handled small team for automation development.
- Had opportunity to work in Nice, France.

2015-01 -
2015-12

Lead Engineer

CellPointMobile, inc

- SME for MobilePayments for ApplePay, MasterPass & Payment Service Provider for card specifications.
- Design & development of automation architecture for test automation, continuous integration.
- Handled a small team of engineers.
- Had opportunity to work in Copenhagen, Denmark.

2016-01 -
2016-08

Contractor

Anatwine/Cignex Pvt Ltd

- SME for automation architecture for E-commerce ESB.
- Design & development of automation architecture for test automation, continuous integration.
- Had opportunity to work in Cheltenham, UK



Personal Info

Address

Pune, India

Phone

+919975844465. +66809355144

E-mail

hello@shrikantbhalerao.com

Date of birth

1990-01-04

Github

<https://github.com/shrikantbhalerao>

Skype

shrikant.bhalerao4

LinkedIn

<in.linkedin.com/in/shrikantbhalerao>



Skills

Blockchain



NodeJS



MongoDB



AngularJS



J2EE



OracleDB



Linux



SCRUM



2017-01 -
2017-08

Contractor

Oracle India Pvt Ltd

- Responsible for architect and design automation framework for Weblogic cloud solution.
- Analysis of various tools & technologies suitable for project.
- Had opportunity to work with team in Bangalore, India

Design Patterns



Amazon WS



Software Architectures



2016-08 -
2017-12

Founder

Alulim Technology

- Setup business & technical processes.
- Architect & developed Bitcoin exchange core product.
- Managed sales of product to client across Canada.
- Had opportunity to work with team in Vancouver, Canada.

2019 -
present

Chief Technical Officer

BTCMonk Pvt Ltd

- Architect core cryptocurrency wallet system for BTC, ERC-20 tokens, ETH, XRP, XLM and more.
- Managing relationships with various ICOs and blockchain providers.
- Managing growing team of developers, testers, DevOps and Customer executives.
- Arranging knowledge sharing meetups & presentations for open audience.
- Have opportunity to work with international team in Bangkok, Thailand.



Education

2017-09 -
present

University of George Washington, PhD- Philosophy of System Engineering

- Demonstrate mastery of the methods, tools, and ethics of conducting primary research, and mastery of discovering and effectively evaluating appropriate secondary research sources, to support an original idea of their own.
- Develop and present an original study to the scholarly community that is based on research in primary sources and that makes a significant contribution to the field, and that demonstrates the ability to engage in a productive research career.

2012-04 -
2015-03

University of Pune, Masters in Computer Application

- MCA course with major in Java programming & SQL database.
- Developed project for railways ticketing system along with REST APIs for public integration with great throughput.

University of Pune, Bachelor in Computer Science

- Developed a project with complete landline telephone exchange simulation using socket programming, soft phones using SWING, MySQL Database with audio drivers and capacity to connect upto 10 soft phones over LAN.